Hannah Elliott

From: Adam Conway <aconway@dowl.com>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Plan; Katie McDonald; Ann Beier; Russ Deboodt
Cc: Lewis, Tia M.; Lynn Bruno; Elaine Gesik; Marcus Hite; Kristi Neznanski; White, Cathy;
David Jones; Joe Bessman i e -
Subject: Remington Ranch Production Well Log By ;p-&
Attachments: CROO_50431_Well Log.pdf Fag ) V7
Y / {0
b1 dzg
All, thank you again for the productive site visit and work session this week. x““\
Please find attached a copy of the well log for the main production well located in the NE quadrant of the site that is
proposed to deliver the water supply to meet project demands.
Please review and do not hesitate to contact me with questions or comments. Thanks again, EX BIT

Adam Conway, PE g
Civil Engineer 3

DOWL

(541) 385-4772 | office
(458) 202-7345 | direct

963 SW Simpson Ave, Ste 200
Bend, OR 97702

www.dowl.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the
context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail,
keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.
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STATE OF OREGON SOM3) 0 2po T e e
WATER SUPPLY WELL REPORT N U2y 1. 4120390 Sealerd, Ui 05
(at required by ORS 537,765) - ART CARD # 109973
nstructions lor completing this report are on the last pa this lorm. —
(1) OWNER: Wil Numbsr __ 4B ®) IDMELL by legal description:
Kame MARTIN TISTHAMMER County CROOK Latitad Longitude
4idress 112 HIGHLAND AVENUE Township 14 N or S Range 14 E or W. WM.
ciy _ VACAVILLE S __CA Zip 95688 |  Section_34 NW wnNW 14
(2) TYPE OF WORK T TexLot 1803 Lot Block Subdivision
[R] New Well [ Deeponing [] Abteration (repair/recondition) [} Abandonment Street Address of Well (or nearcst address)
3) DRILLMETHOD: 14555 SW -CORNET LOOP
RRotary Air [ JRotaryMud  [JCable  [JAuger {10) STATIC WATER LEVEL:
[JOther ' b5 U below haid surface, Datd 2-5-97
(4) PROPOSED USE: Artesien pressure Ib. pet square inch. Dt
[JPomestic [ ] Comuounity () industrial K] Irrigation (1) WATER BEARING ZONES:
[[] Thermal [Jinjection [[JLivastock  []Other
& BORE HOLE CONSTRUCTION: Depth at which waler was fifst found 285
Spectal Coastruction approval [ ] Yes [fNo Depth of Completed Well 402 a '
Bxplosives used [ ] Yes [XNo Type = Araount - From To Estimated Flow Rate | SWL
HOLE SEAL 275 285 50+ GPM 265
Dinveter From To Maoterial From To Sacks or poundy ?lll 5 ‘3 7 5 500"’ GPM 265
21 | 019 BENTONITE| O |19 | 30 SACKS
16 119 | 408
(12) WELL LOG:
How was szal placed: Method [JA [JB [Oc @Op OB Ground Hevation .
& omer _ POURED DOWN DRY
Backfill placed from fl to ft.  Material Matzrial From | To SWL
Gravel plased from fi. to £t Size of gvel SANDY SOIL 0 g
6y CASING/LINER: GREY LAVA R 15
Dinmeler  From  Ta  Gauge Stael  Plestie Weled Thresded | [ RED LAVA CONG 15 20
Casinge_ 10| +1 | 19 1250 0O O 0O || _BROEN SS CONG 201 80
[ W O || _RROKEN LAVA CONG 80 | 105
Ol o a4 O BROWN SS 105 ] 185
O 0O 0O O _TAN S5 CONG 185 | 225
Liner: _ 12 2 | 402) 184 0o @ J RROKEN T.AVA 225 1275
- O O O 8 TAN GRAVEIL, CONG 275 | 285 | 265
Final Jocation of shee(s)___NOQ SHOE USED | BROKAN TAVA 2835 | 295
(7 PERFORATIONS/SCREENS: N 705 | 145
K JPerforations Method MACHINE CUT . TAN_VESTCILAR _CONG 345 | 360 265
[)Sceeens e __SLOT : m&riﬂ_ﬂ@ | BROWN VESICULAR CONG 360 | 375 | 265
f ., oy e gt Casin Liner GREY BASALT 375 1 385
302 322 ¥%3 vy = D‘ Kl || _BRROWN SS CONG. 385 | 40R
349 362 |fx3|912 | 12 -0 8
382 402 |¥3x3[912 | 12 - N £}
O |
| 1
(8) WELL TESTS: Mioimum testing time is 1 bour Date started _1 1~24-97 Completed _12-5-97
Flowing {unbunded) Water Well Constructor Certification:
[CJPump []Bailer k] Air ] Artesian ] celify that the work I performed on the construction, alleration, of abandonment
Yield palmin Drawdown Deill stem at Time of thir woll it In complinnce with Oregon water supply well construction standards,
Materials vsed and information reported above are true 1o the best of my knowlodge
1 hr. and belief,
WWC Number
Signed Date
Temperature of watet 514 . Depth Artesian Flow Found {bonded) Water Well Constructor Certification:
Weas a water analysis done? [J Yes By whom 1 nccept responsibility for the construction, alierntion, or abandoarnent work
Did oy strata conlain waler not sitable for intended uss? (7] Too littie g:?m s:':m‘; I;:ics“lirnc hgﬁmﬁrimgglﬁmw::;l;ﬁ:ﬁork
[OSaty [JMuddy []Odor [JColored [T]Other construction standards. This report is trus toghe best of my knowledge and belicl,
Depth of strata: (\ . WWC Number 1556
Sigued J nm.(} peel 27997
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